

Attracting Everything You Want In Life



ALL RIGHTS RESERVED. No part of this report may be modified or altered in any form whatsoever, electronic, or mechanical, including photocopying, recording, or by any informational storage or retrieval system without express written, dated and signed permission from the author.

AFFILIATE DISCLAIMER. The short, direct, non-legal version is this: Some of the links in this report may be affiliate links which means that I earn money if you choose to buy from that vendor at some point in the near future. I do not choose which products and services to promote based upon which pay me the most, I choose based upon my decision of which I would recommend to a dear friend. You will never pay more for an item by clicking through my affiliate link, and, in fact, may pay less since I negotiate special offers for my readers that are not available elsewhere.

DISCLAIMER AND/OR LEGAL NOTICES: The information presented herein represents the view of the author as of the date of publication. Because of the rate with which conditions change, the author reserves the right to alter and update his opinion based on the new conditions. The report is for informational purposes only. While every attempt has been made to verify the information provided in this report, neither the author nor his affiliates/partners assume any responsibility for errors, inaccuracies or omissions. Any slights of people or organizations are unintentional. If advice concerning legal or related matters is needed, the services of a fully qualified professional should be sought. This report is not intended for use as a source of legal or accounting advice. You should be aware of any laws which govern business transactions or other business practices in your country and state. Any reference to any person or business whether living or dead is purely coincidental.

Copyright ©

Table Of Contents

Waking Up to Your Greatness	3
Myths You've Believed About Money	6
Money Myth #1: Money is Evil	8
Myth #2: People Who Want Money Are Greedy	10
Myth #3: There Is Not Enough Money	11
Myth #4: I'll Never Make Enough Money	12
Myth #5: If I Make More Money, People Won't Like Me	13
Myth #6: I'm Just Fine Without Money	14
The Power of Your Mind: Having an Abundance Mindset	14
Your Mind Controls Your Outcomes	16
Changing Your Mind About Money	17
Opportunities Are Everywhere	18
Taking Action on Your Dreams	20
Step #1: Write Your Dreams Down	21
Step #2: Start Taking Action on Your Dreams	23
Your Dreams Are Waiting for You	24

Waking Up to Your Greatness

What would you say if I told you that having more money isn't so much about changing the way you work as much as it is changing the way you think? And what if I told you that you have the ability to make as much money as you want?

Would you say I was crazy? Off my rocker? Not making any sense?

I certainly understand that. After all, for our entire lives, we've been told that the only way to have more money is to either:

- Win the lottery
- Work harder

The odds of you winning the lottery are small - and besides, there's a much better way to make money.

And while there's certainly some truth that you must work hard if you want money, you can have as much money as you want without necessarily working *harder*.

Yes, for real!

See, here's the thing...

There's not a direct correlation between how hard you work and how much money you make.

Especially if you work for a salary. After all, you can work incredibly hard and only get a 3% raise every year.

No matter how hard you work…

...you're still going to be limited by your salary.

However, there is a direct correlation between your money mindset and how much money you make.

In other words, the way you think about money has a real and direct influence on how much money you actually make.

Your money mindset can either:

- Catapult you to wealth
- Keep you in poverty

That's how powerful it is.

This is why most people never reach the level of success they truly want. They don't have an effective mindset about achieving success and gaining wealth. They're trapped where they are and don't know how to change.

They've done things a certain way for so long that they can't see any other way of doing them.

In his book Secrets Of The Millionaire Mind, T. Harv Ecker says:

The reality is that most people do not reach their full potential. Most people are not successful. Research shows that 80 percent of individuals will never be financially free in the way they'd like to be, and 80 percent will never claim to be truly happy. The reason is simple. Most people are unconscious. They are a little asleep at the wheel. They work and think on a superficial level of life—based only on what they can see. They live strictly in the visible world.

Does this describe you?
Not reaching your full potential?
Not financially free?
Not truly happy?
Asleep at the wheel?
You know that you should be achieving great things…
but you just can't quite seem to get there.
Then this book is for you.
This book will teach you how to change your mind and truly change your life. It will blow up many of
the myths that you've believed for years and help reshape your thinking.
The only prerequisite for reading this book is an open mind.
Some of what you're about to read may contradict beliefs you've held about yourself and money for
years. These beliefs have been holding you back from reaching your true potential.
It's time for those beliefs to be put to rest and for you to embrace the true reality of who you are.
It's time to stop being unconscious - asleep at the wheel - and to wake up to your greatness.
Ready?
Let's get started.

Myths You've Believed About Money

There's a good chance that what you believe about money is simply wrong. We've been conditioned by society, by our parents, and by our friends to believe certain things about money.

And most of us have believed those things without EVER questioning them.

Again, to quote T. Harv Ecker:

You were taught how to think and act when it comes to money. These teachings become your conditioning, which becomes automatic responses that run you for the rest of your life. Unless, of course, you intercede and revise your mind's money files.

As a result, we have what you might call a "difficult" relationship with money:

- We want more of it but can't ever seem to get enough.
- We know that money can achieve good things, but we feel conflicted when we spend it.
- We're grateful when we have the money to purchase the things we want, but also feel like we're being selfish.

Why do we have this relationship with money? Why do we get so tied up in knots over it? Why do we stress about it so much?

It's because we've believed a lot of myths and lies about money.

And we've never questioned our beliefs to see if they're actually true. And because we've never questioned them, we haven't achieved the level of success that we truly want.

In her book You Are A Badass At Making Money, Jen Sincero says:

Our beliefs, along with our thoughts and words, are at the root of everything we experience in life, which is why consciously choosing what rolls around in your mind and falls out of your mouth is one of the most important things you can do. This conscious choosing of your thoughts, beliefs, and words is called mastering your mindset, and master it you must if you'd like to live large and in charge.

If you want more success, money, and happiness, then it's crucial that you stop believing money myths and master your mindset about money.

Mastering your money mindset requires dispelling the myths you've believed for so long.

Let's look at some of the common myths we've believed about money.

Money Myth #1: Money is Evil

We've all heard it said that money is the root of all evil. Maybe your parents reinforced this myth when you were growing up. They didn't want to accumulate too much money because they were *afraid* that it would result in evil

And so, you've unconsciously adopted this belief.

- You don't want to accumulate too much money because you're afraid of what it will do to you.
- You believe that somehow money will turn you evil.
- Or you believe that money itself is evil.

But is this true? Is	money actu	ually evil?
----------------------	------------	-------------

No.

Take a minute and think about what money actually is.

Money is simply printed paper. Or a chunk of metal, like a gold bar. Or just digital numbers in your bank account that go up and down.

Is that paper or metal inherently evil?

Nope.

Money itself is neutral. It's not good and it's not bad.

Think about it this way. When you put a \$20 bill in your wallet, does that make you a worse person?

(Of course not.
٧	What if you put a \$100 bill in your wallet?
Υ	ou're still not a bad person.

That's because money itself is not evil. It's morally neutral.

Adding more money to your bank account doesn't mean that you're somehow adding something bad to your life. You're simply adding more numbers to your account.

Here's the key point: It's what you do with money, not money itself, that is good and bad.

- You can do great good with money.
- You can give it to people in need.
- You can buy something for yourself that you really want.
- You can start a charity.
- You can help your friend start a business.

And, of course, you can also do bad things with money.

You get the point. It's the actions you take, not money itself, that is evil.

So let's put this myth to bed. Money is neutral, not evil.

Myth#2: People Who Want Money Are Greedy

Many of us carry around the assumption that only people who are greedy want more money. We assume that if we want money, we'll become like Ebenezer Scrooge, always hoarding money but never giving it away.
But is this true?
No.
Again, money is a neutral thing. It's what you do with money that truly matters.
So yes, you can be greedy and simply want to accumulate as much money as possible.
But having more money also allows you to be extremely generous. It allows you to give good things to others. It allows you to donate to charity.
You simply can't do those things if you don't have money.
Did you catch that?
You can't be generous if you don't have money.
Think about that for a minute.
If you want to be financially generous, you have to have some finances in the first place.
It's time to kill this myth. Wanting more money does not make you greedy.

The Millionaire Mindset

Myth#3: There Is Not Enough Money

If you grew up in a house where finances were regularly "tight", then you may harbor the belief that there is not enough money.

You believe that the reason you don't have enough money is because there simply isn't enough money to go around.

But let's step back a minute and evaluate this belief.

How much money is in the world?

Trillions and trillions of dollars.

There is more than enough money for everyone. There is not a scarcity of money.

In fact, there is an actual *abundance* of money in the world.

Just because you don't have all the money that you want doesn't mean that there's not enough money.

This is the difference between a "scarcity" mindset and an "abundance" mindset:

- With a scarcity mindset, you believe that there is never enough. You feel like you
 have to hold onto everything you have because you never know when it will be
 gone.
- With an abundance mindset, you believe that there is more than enough for everyone. When you get money, it doesn't mean that someone else is not getting money.

So, as you see, **money is not a zero-sum game.** In other words, you receiving money does *not* mean that someone else is losing money.

That's not how it works

There is more than enough money in the world for everyone to have as much as they want.

Let's kill this myth. There's plenty for everyone. We live in a world of abundance.

Myth#4: I'll Never Make Enough Money

If you believe that you'll never make enough money, then you certainly will never make enough money.

But why do you have that belief in the first place?

If there is more than enough money in the world for everyone, why should you believe that you'll never make enough?

You're an incredibly talented person that has so much to offer the world, and it's critical that you believe that. Your skills, talents, and expertise are worth money, and there are lots of people out there who are willing to pay for those skills.

But in order for this to be your reality, you have to believe it first.

You have to stop buying into the lie that you'll never make enough money and start affirming that you are going to make more than you could imagine.

You may not know exactly how you're going to make the money, but that's okay.

You have to master your mindset, and that means having the unshakeable belief that you're going to increase your income.

Let's kick this myth to the curb. You can and will make more than enough money if you're willing to believe it first

Myth#5: If I Make More Money, People Won't Like Me

This is a common myth that many people believe, especially if their parents didn't like people who had money.

But the reality is we don't dislike people who make money. We dislike people who flaunt their wealth in an arrogant way.

Again, this goes back to how you use your money.

If you make more money and then start bragging to your friends about how awesome you are, then sure, they might not like you anymore.

But if you use your increased income to help others, people will actually like you more! And they certainly won't begrudge you for spending some on yourself.

This myth needs to go far away. As long as you don't flaunt your wealth in an annoying, arrogant way, you'll be just fine. In fact, people will probably appreciate you more as you accumulate wealth.

Myth#6: I'm Just Fine Without Money

If you've struggled for a long time to achieve financial stability, then you may have convinced yourself that you're just fine without having any money.

But is this really true?

- Are you really living your absolute best life?
- Are you the best version of yourself that you can be?
- Are you able to live fearlessly, generously, and joyfully?

Let's be honest: money makes many things possible that aren't possible otherwise.

Money allows you to expand your horizons by traveling the world. It allows you to deepen friendships by going out to dinner with your close friends. It allows you to support worthy causes.

If you don't have money, you can't expand into your full potential. You can't be your best self.

To be clear, I'm not saying that people without money are somehow defective. That's wrong thinking. I'm simply saying that money gives you options that you wouldn't have otherwise.

Let's be done with this myth. It's time for you to achieve your true greatness.

The Power of Your Mind: Having an Abundance Mindset

Your mind is an incredibly powerful thing. Far more powerful than you can even imagine.

What you think about has an incredible effect on the quality of your life and whether you reach your dreams. In fact, your brain controls most of your reality:

- What you think about…
- What you give your attention to…
- What you focus on...

...literally controls the outcomes in your life.

Marcus Aurelius said:

The happiness of your life depends upon the quality of your thoughts. Therefore, guard accordingly, and take care that you entertain no notions unsuitable to virtue and reasonable nature.

This is true. The happiness of your life and the reality you create depends primarily upon your thoughts. That's how powerful your brain is.

If you want to be happy and attract wealth, it's crucial to adopt a certain mindset.

You must have a mindset of abundance.

Because of this, it's absolutely essential that we learn to master the way we think about wealth and abundance.

Your Mind Controls Your Outcomes

What most people fail to realize is that their mind creates almost all of the outcomes in their lives. Every outcome you're experiencing right now, whether it's positive or negative, is primarily the result of your thoughts.

Or, to put it another way, what you constantly think about shapes your reality.

Your focus determines what you attract:

- Focus on positive things and you'll attract positive things.
- Focus on negative things and you'll attract the negative.

Yes, your mind really is that powerful.

Again, as Jen Sincero says:

...we can literally create the reality we desire by making ourselves think and believe what we desire to think and believe. How awesome is that?!

Or as T. Harv Ecker puts it:

Whatever results you're getting, be they rich or poor, good or bad, positive or negative, always remember that your outer world is simply a reflection of your inner world. If things aren't going well in your outer life, it's because things aren't going well in your inner life. It's that simple.

Are you starting to get the picture? As Ecker says, your outer world (reality) is simply a reflection of your inner world (your thoughts, desires, and dreams).

If you're not experiencing what you want in your life, it's primarily due to what's happening in your inner world.

- Not attracting the wealth you want? Inner world.
- Not able to get your head above water financially? Inner world.
- Not able to move forward in your job like you should? Inner world.

The good news is that you are the one in control of your inner world.

You determine what you think about and focus on. The more you control and shape your inner world, the more you will control and shape your actual reality.

Isn't that amazing to think about?

The massive implication is that if you want to change your life and attract more wealth, you absolutely must master the way you think.

Changing Your Mind About Money

If your outer world is a reflection of your inner world, then it's absolutely essential that you master your mindset about money. You need to be done with the myths from your past and adopt an abundance mindset.

If you have a scarcity mindset, believing that there is never enough money, then that is exactly what you will attract into your life. You will attract scarcity. You attract exactly what you focus on.

But if you believe in the abundance of the world, you'll attract abundance into your life. If you believe that there is more than enough for you and everyone else, you'll begin manifesting that in your life.

What you believe becomes your reality.

Therefore, it's important to believe:

- There's enough money for everyone.
- You simply need to reach out and take it.

Think about all the abundance in the world. You simply need to open yourself up to receive it.

Whether you believe in God or universal intelligence or the energy behind all things, you must believe that it wants you to have money. Because it really does. The universe has your back. It doesn't want you living in scarcity.

The world is full of abundance, and if you're living in scarcity, then you're not enjoying all that the universe has to offer.

It's time to change your mind about money. To believe that there's enough, that *you* deserve to have money, and that the universe wants you to experience abundance.

Regularly affirm this. Tell yourself these things over and over again until they're burned into your brain. Until you believe them with all your heart and soul.

Opportunities Are Everywhere

Once you start having an abundance mindset and open yourself up to all that the universe wants to give you, you'll start seeing opportunities everywhere.

- You'll see ways to acquire money that you never would have seen before.
- Opportunities will drop into your lap out of nowhere.
- You'll begin to attract money in ways that surprise you.

But you must open your mind to the possibilities that are all around you. The universe is full of infinite possibilities, and just because you can't see them doesn't mean they're not there.

Angelina Zimmerman puts it this way:

The scarcity pathway leads one to experience a life not fully lived, a life that can only be described as pedestrian. Overflowing with strong negative reactions like the high tide that creates waves in a rock pool not to mention the countless missed opportunities and experiences.

Those that choose to walk along the path of abundance experience a completely different life. Opting to live life to the full, exuding happiness, generous by nature, creative and inspirational. Taking full advantage and enjoying the wave of opportunities that come their way, along with memorable experiences.

Today, choose the path of abundance.

One of the best ways to choose abundance is through the practice of gratitude.

As Jen Sincero says:

Unlike almost anything else, gratitude puts you in close contact with the spiritual realm. Gratitude, above all other thoughts, unites you with Universal Intelligence because you're basically matching your frequency to the frequency of the Universe via thoughts and feelings of love.

Start practicing gratitude for all the ways that the universe has got your back and is bringing abundance into your life. When you receive something good and positive, say a simple, "Thank you." This practice will start to transform the way you live.

When you're grateful for even the smallest things, it puts positive energy out into the universe, which then attracts more positive things into your life.

It really is a powerful cycle. You put out the positive energy of gratitude and the universe rewards you with more things to be grateful for.

Amazing, isn't it?

So, begin practicing gratitude immediately. As you shift your mindset from scarcity to abundance, you'll be shocked by all the good things that start to come into your life.

Taking Action on Your Dreams

And abundance mindset is absolutely necessary if you want to attract wealth and build your dreams.

But an abundance mindset alone is not enough.

ACTION is needed.

You must start taking action on your dreams.

When you have an abundance mindset and you start taking action on your dreams...

...you truly do become limitless.

There is absolutely nothing that can stop you. You will achieve more than you thought possible.

In other words, you may have an abundance mindset, but if you don't start taking action on your dreams, nothing will change. However, abundance mindset combined with action leads to great things.

The equation is:

Abundance + Action = Dreams Become Reality

Once you start taking action, you'll begin to see the things you dreamed about becoming an actual reality.

Isn't that exciting to think about? Doesn't that get you fired up?

When taking action on your dreams, follow these steps...

Step#1: Write Your Dreams Down

The first step is to write down your dreams and goals. Be as specific as possible when writing them down. You want to be so specific that you can see them in your mind's eye.

Ask yourself questions like:

- What do I want to get out of life?
- What are my biggest dreams?
- What do I want to accomplish?
- How much money do I want to make?
- When do I want to make it by?

The more concrete you can be when writing down your dreams and goals, the more you'll be able to visualize them coming true.

The more you can visualize them, the more positive emotion you'll feel around them and the more focused you'll be on them.

And the more focused you are on your dreams, the more you'll attract them into your life.

It's really that simple.

T. Harv Ecker calls this the wealth principle:

WEALTH PRINCIPLE: Thoughts lead to feelings. Feelings lead to actions. Actions lead to results.

So, write down your dreams and goals with as many details as possible. Feel them intensely. Feel how amazing it will be when you accomplish them.

These feelings will lead to actions, which will then translate into absolutely amazing results.

After you've written down your dreams, rehearse them again and again. Repeat them to yourself every single day. Affirm that they are going to come true.

Say things like:

- "I affirm that I am going to double my income by XX date."
- "I affirm that I am a financial success in all areas of my life."
- "I affirm that I will break the company sales record this year."
- "I affirm that this is my best year ever financially."

Repeat these affirmations again and again until you believe with all your heart that they're true.

Raise your energy level and feelings around these affirmations until you're ready to take big actions on them.

Even if you don't know how these things are going to happen, affirm that they will. These kinds of affirmations create positive energy around you that will keep you motivated and on track.

As Gary John Bishop says:

...the person who views success as if it were just around the corner will not only work his butt off to achieve it but be energized and alive to it all the while acting on that fundamental view [abundance] of success… You see, our thoughts are so powerful that they are constantly pushing you toward your goals, even when you don't realize what those goals actually are! Your brain is wired to win.

Plus, the energy that you put out into the universe comes back to you.

If you put out positive energy in the form of affirmations and gratitude, you'll see that positive energy coming back to you in positive forms.

Step#2: Start Taking Action on Your Dreams

Once you've written down your dreams and begun to rehearse them each day, it's crucial to start taking action.

Map out what specific steps you need to follow in order to achieve your dreams, and then begin taking those actions.

What do you need to do in order to make your dreams a reality? Don't worry if you don't have this all figured out. Just begin taking action on whatever the universe brings to mind.

- Do you need to call someone?
- Hire a mentor?
- Start building another business on the side?
- Send an email to an important contact?
- Call a friend you haven't spoken to in a while?

If you have an abundance mindset and are open to the possibilities of the universe, actions will begin to pop into your mind. You'll start to have ideas that you didn't have before.

Take action on these ideas. These are cues from the universe that are intended to guide you on the path to wealth and success.

Jen Sincero says:

...when I say that the Universe starts moving everything you need in your direction, this goes for ideas as well as opportunities, people, and things. When you make a decision and alert Universal Intelligence to bring it on, you have to pay close attention to any thoughts and big new ideas that come into your head.

Make it your goal to take action on your dreams every single day. To move at least a little bit closer to achieving what you truly want.

When the universe brings something to your mind, take action on it.

The more you take action, the more impressive the results you'll see. You'll realize that you truly do have limitless potential. You'll achieve things you never believed were possible.

Your Dreams Are Waiting for You

And now for the million-dollar question: what are you going to do with your life?

You now know that:

- You truly have limitless potential.
- Most of the myths you've believed about money are totally false.
- Your inner thoughts control your outer reality.
- You have the power to shape your reality.
- You can attract and manifest the wealth and dreams that you desire.
- The universe totally has your back and is supporting your dreams.

Are you going to start taking action on your dreams? Or are you going to continue living asleep at the wheel, walking through life mostly unconscious?

Are you going to take control of your destiny, master your money mindset, and achieve your dreams, or are you going to continue struggling?

There is an amazing future out there, just waiting for you to seize it. Don't let that future pass you by. Don't arrive 30 years from now and regret the actions that you didn't take.

Master your money mindset today and watch what begins to happen. You'll be absolutely floored by the results!

ABOUT THE AUTHOR



"You can't get RICH thinking POOR."

With over fifteen years of experience in Retail and Investment Banking along with ten years as a Mortgage Underwriter and her astute acumen of how financial institutions evaluate applicants, Deneise is regarded as one of the best in her business. She graduated Summa Cum Laude at Iona College where she received her bachelor's in Business Administration and MBA with a concentration in Financial Management.

Deneise McKesey is the CEO and founder of Focused Solutions Services, Inc., a Personal Finance and Business Consulting firm specializing in mentoring and coaching individuals to achieving financial success. She believes that financial education is an essential aspect everyone should possess and even more important in today's fast-paced economy. Beyond mentoring and coaching, Deneise emphasizes building resilience among her clients which, in turn, allows them the ability to enjoy the benefits of achieving their financial goals. Her success has been featured in the publications, New York Wire, New York Weekly, The American Reporter, US News and The Chicago Journal.

Deneise is a Certified Financial Education Instructor who provides financial education and entrepreneurship workshops, keynote speaking, as well as personal finance & credit profile assessment. She also serves groups across that are seeking to build financial education programming that makes a meaningful difference in the lives of participants. Over the last five years, Deneise has been passionately presenting financial education and money management tools to help the youth and adults gain the skills they need to be self-sufficient and feel more secure with their personal finances.

Deneise is a savvy business woman and her catalogue of business ventures continues to grow. She is a co-founder, of OSG Publications, as well as the 501(c)(3) nonprofit organization, The Off School Grounds Coalition, Inc. "OSG". As the Chief Operating Officer and Executive Board Member of "OSG", Deneise's mission is to help educate all on the importance of credit, investing and money management through financial literacy concepts.

She is a wife, mother and her personal goal is to enjoy life to the fullest.